Awd Chee

b .0).¢0
Northamptonshire County Council
Kettering Borough Council Please ask for ngéi Cérizglsey
Municipat Offices S eet Wil
Bowling Green Road Your ref:
Ketterfng Date: 24 June 2009
Northamptonshire
NN15 70X
30
Uiy 200y
Dear Sir

GRITTING OF FOOTWAYS

As a resuit of some confusion over the gritting of the footways last winter, and the need to
strive for great efficiency in order to be cost effective, the provision of this service has been

reviewed,

Resulting from this review the County Council intends to directly mange this service across
the county, including the core area of Kettering, in order to provide a co-ordinated
approach. This will mean that the gritting of the footways will be carried out by the County

Council's highway service provider MGWSP,

| wish to thank you for the works your authority carried out concerning footway gritting in
the past.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
RN

David Grindley
Traffic Manager

Transport and Highways

Riverside House, Riverside Way
Bedford Road

Northampton NNT 5NX

w. www.northamptonshire.gov.uk

t. 01504 654366

f. 01604 654499

e. dgrindiey@northamptonshire.gov.uk




